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Docket No. 011672-TC Date Docketed: 12/21/2001 T i t l e :  Request for cancel la t ion o f  Pay Telephone C e r t i f i c a t e  No. 

Company: Kimberly M.  Chr is ty  d/b/a Meadowlark Campground e f f e c t i v e  12/20/01. 
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CCA Official Filing: 
12/2I./Ql****** 1 k 3 2  AM********Linda Williams***********l 

Linda Williams 

To : 
Subject: 

Paula lsler 
RE: 

Ok, thanks. 

- _ _ _ I  Original Message- - - - - 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2001 11:12 AM 
To: Linda Williams 
Subject: RE: 

Yes since they've paid 2001, it is OK to open the docket. They have no other balance due. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Linda Williams 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2001 11:09 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject : 

Hi Paula. We received a letter from Meadowlark Campground (TG181) no longer wanting to 
keep their cert. We also have a copy of the IEAF form where they paid $50.00 payment for 
2001 RAFS. Do you want us to open a docket to cancel cert? 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

n r 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMlSSlON CLERK & 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A. JABER 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
MICHAEL A. PALECKI 

December 21,2001 

Kim Christy 
Meadowlark Campground 
12525 Williams Road, SW 
Moore Haven, Florida 33471 

Docket No. 01 1672-TC 

Dear Ms. Christy: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of Pay Telephone 
Certificate No. 5491 by Kimberly M. Christy d/b/a Meadowlark Campground, effective 
12/20/01, which was filed in this office on December 21, 2001, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@,pse.state.fl.us 



Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Kay Flynn 
Thursday, January 17,2002 2:09 PM 
Matilda Sanders 
RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Print this e-mail and attach to Dorothy's original e-mail as a record of what transpired. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
Ta: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 1:02 PM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Dorothy hasn't re-emailed me the memo, what do you think I should do? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject. RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Thursday, January 17,2002 12:Ol PM 

Thanks. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 12:OO PM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

FYI 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:59 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

This correspondence won't work? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:44 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

can you re-email me that too? thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:43 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

yes, sorry. 
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-----Original Message----- 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
cc: Kay Flynn 
Subject: 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:39 AM 

RE: Order / Notice Submitted 

Shouldn't that last gcorder name be 011679.ajt? 
sure. Thank you Dorothy. 

Just wanted to make 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

The following orders have been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. Attorney for both: Adam 
Teitzman. 

Thursday, January 17, 2002 11:35 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 
Docket No. 01 1672-TC 
File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 
Docket No. 01 1679-TC 
File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 
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Dorothy Menasco 
Thursday, January 17,2002 1 1 :35 AM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 

1/17/02 11 :33:00 AM 

Matilda Sanders 02- 0 Jotf ---- Gic 
2 From: 

Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

The following orders hav been transferred to GCOrders for issuance. Attorney for -0th: Adam Teitzman. 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 
Docket No. 01 1672-TC 
File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 

Order Canceling Pay Telephone Certificate 
Docket No. 01 1679-TC 
File Name: 01 1672.ajt 
2 pages 
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